



Old Wood Energy Park 24/00161FUL - Extension of Time

From Andrew Mott <andrew@exagen.co.uk>
Date Tue 6/17/2025 11:58 AM
To Gareth Elliott <GElliott@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Hi Gareth

Thank you for your email. I can confirm agreement to the extension of time until Thursday 19th June 2025.

Kind regards,

Andrew Mott, MRTPI, PIEMA
Head of Planning and
Environment



Transforming energy
for good

T +44 3300 100 545

M +44 7385 261 099



2nd Floor, Coachworks,
9-10 Charlotte Mews
London W1T 4EF

[exagen.co.uk](https://www.exagen.co.uk)

We've Moved!

*Exagen have moved to our new offices at Coachworks, 9-10 Charlotte Mews, London.
Please update your records accordingly.*

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the named recipient and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this e-mail.

From: Gareth Elliott <GElliott@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:55
To: Andrew Mott <andrew@exagen.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Old Wood Bunny 24/00161FUL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Exagen. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi Andrew,

Following on from the committee meeting last week, I can advise that we are in the process of tidying up the refusal reasons which members wanted to place on the resolution to refuse planning

permission.

I would be very grateful if I could receive confirmation of your agreement to a final extension of time to determine the application until Thursday 19th June 2025.

Regards

Gareth Elliott
Senior Planning Officer
Rushcliffe Borough Council
gelliott@rushcliffe.gov.uk
T: 0115 914 8459
